Oblox Certification Declaration

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request

Issued by:

Receiver:

Subject:

u-blox AG

Zilrcherstrasse 68

CH-8800 Thalwil, Switzerland
Phone: +4144 72274 44

Fax: +41447227447
Email: info@u-blox.com

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046, USA

FCC Class Il Permissive Change request on
FCC ID: XPY2AGQN4NNN
FCC Date of Grant:  04/10/2019

Towhom it may concern,

Doc id: UBX-19042753
Rev.: 1.0
Date: 18-Sep-2019

We, u-blox AG, manufacturer and grantee of our module FCC ID XPY2AGQN4NNN, Date of Grant
04/10/2019, pursuant FCC §2.1043, hereby request a FCC Class Il Permissive Change under the same
FCC ID as described below:

e The module FCC ID XPY2AGQN4NNN, Date of Grant 04/10/2019, is being integrated in the
Stealth V host device of CovertTrack Group Inc.
e Antenna circuit trace design changed on host device

Sincerely,

—

Giulio Comar, Certification Manager

u-blox Italia S.p.A.con socio unico Via Stazione di Prosecco, 15 34010 - Sgonico (Trieste) Italy

u-blox Italia S.p.A. is a wholly owned subsidiary of u-blox AG
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